

ED Interrogatory #038

Issue Number: 6.5

Issue: Are the test period expenditures related to extended operations for Pickering appropriate?

Interrogatory

Reference:

Reference: "Ongoing contingency planning in case Pickering extended operations does not proceed" Ex. F2-2-3, Attachment 1, Page 10 of 116; and *Memorandum of Understanding Between the Government of Quebec and the Government of Ontario Regarding Continued Energy Collaboration and Potential Opportunities for Ontario-Quebec Electricity Trade Agreement to Support Greenhouse Gas Reductions During Ontario's Nuclear Refurbishments* (September 2015)

According to the above-referenced *Memorandum*, HQ Energy Marketing and the IESO will conclude a medium-term electricity trade agreement no later than 120 days following the finalization of the design of Ontario's cap and trade system as it relates to or impacts Ontario's electricity sector.

- a) Has the medium-term electricity agreement been concluded? If yes, please provide it. If no, when does the IESO expect the agreement to be concluded?

Response

Witness Panel: Nuclear Operations and Projects

Privileged and confidential. Prepared in contemplation of litigation.